Prevailing Wage Opinion Letter 10-02-02
October 2, 2002

Re: Gate Attendant; Transfer Station Operation; Prevailing Wage Applicability

I am responding to your letter dated August 27, 2002 asking whether the prevailing wage law applies to the
"gate attendant™ at the XXXX Transfer Station. You state that the responsibilities of the gate attendant include
checking incoming vehicles for current permits and directing customers to the appropriate container for waste
and recyclables disposal.

The Division of Occupational Safety ("DOS") is responsible for regulating the prevailing wage law, G.L. c. 149,
sections 26-27H. Section 26 requires prevailing wage rates to be paid to persons engaged "in the construction of
public works." "Construction™ is defined in G.L. ¢.149, section 27D. Also, section 27F requires the operators of
leased or rented "trucks, vehicles, or equipment” to be paid prevailing wage rates on public projects. Nowhere
in your description of the gate attendant’s duties at the transfer station in XXXX, MA does work in either of the
above-mentioned categories appear. Thus, prevailing wage rates are not required to be paid based on the
description you provide.

This determination is based on the information that you have provided. If any of the factual information
provided by you changes, please inform me as soon as possible.

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
Ronald E. Maranian
Program Manager



